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CCA Official Document... 12/23/2003 8:28 AM

Kay Flynn

To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Valorie Moore

Subject: RE: 031119-TX (BellSouth Long Distance, Inc./BellSouth BSE, Inc.)

Thanks.
Valorie, it is okay to deposit this check!
Kay

——m—=QFLgIRAL MeSsdge—————

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2003 8:16 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 031119-TX (BellSouth Long Distance, Inc./BellSouth BSE,
Inc.)

Ok. Yes

-----0Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2003 7:46 AM

To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Nonnye Grant; Karen Belcher; Valorie Moore

Subject: 031119-TX (BellSouth Long Distance, Inc./BellSouth BSE, Inc.)
Importance: High

Jackie, please take a *good* look at this new docket when you receive it! We are treating
it simply as a transfer of CLEC cert but there may be more involved that we need to
reflect in the title. Please advise if so!

Also, we received a $250 check. Is this required?

Thanks.

Kay
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December 23, 2003

BellSouth Long Distance, Inc.

Ms. Mary Jean Dennis

400 Perimeter Center Terrace, Suite 350
Atlanta, Georgia 30346

Re: Docket No. 031119-TX
Dear Ms. Dennis:

This willacknowledge receipt application by BellSouth BSE, Inc. for transfer of CLEC
Certificate No. 5261 to BellSouth Long Distance, Inc., which was filed in this office on
December 22, 2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www. Horidapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




STATE OF FLORIDA

D1VISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
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March 23, 2004

Ms. Mary J. Dennis

BellSouth BSE, Inc.

400 Perimeter Center Terrace, #400
Atlanta, GA 30346

Re:  Docket 031119 - Application by BellSouth BSE, Inc. for transfer of CLEC Certificate No.
5261 to BellSouth Long Distance, Inc.

Dear Ms. Dennis:

The Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services received an application to
transfer Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 5261 from BellSouth BSE,
Inc. to BellSouth Long Distance, Inc. on December 22, 2003. A check for the amount of $250.00 was
enclosed as the application fee. Docket 031119 was subsequently opened by the Commission to
handle the application. However, Commission staff has since determined that the docket was opened
in error. Therefore, a refund will be made to your company. Enclosed please find the Application for
Refund. Please provide us with your Federal ID number, sign and date the application and return it to
us at your earliest convenience.

Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to contact us at 850-
413-6770 if you have any questions or need further assistance.

Sincerely,

Kay Flynn, Chief
Bureau of Records

Enclosure

CAPITAL C[RCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
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STATE OF FLORIDA
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
APPLICATION FOR REFUND

Section 215.26, Florida Statutes, states in part: "Applications for refunds as provided in this section shall be filed with
the Comptroller, except as otherwise provided herein, within 3 years after the right to such refund shall have accrued else
such right shall be barred.” Three years is generally interpreted as meaning three years from the date of payment into
the State treasury. The Comptroller has delegated the authority to accept applications for refund to the unit of State
government which initially collected the money. -
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Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 3A-44.020, Florida Administrative Code, and Section 215.26, Florida Statutes, or
Section 367.071(3)*, Florida Statutes, I hereby apply for a refund of moneys I paid into the State treasury, which are
subject to refund. The following information is submitted to substantiate the claim. )

Name: BellSouth BSE, Inc. FEIN or SS No

Address: 400 Perimeter Center Terrace, #400, Atlanta, GA 30346

Amount: $250.00 Date Paid December 22, 2003

Reason for Claim: “The pavment is the filing fee for BellSouth BSE, Inc.’s application for transfer of CLEC
Certificate No. 5261 to BellSouth Long Distance, Inc. (Docket 031119). Commission staff has determined that
the docket was opened in error, therefore, the filing fee should be refunded.

CERTIFIED TRUE AND CORRECT this day of , 20

3

Signature

* Must be completed if authority is other than Section 215.26, Florida Statutes.
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(FOR AGENCY USE ONLY)

Agency recommends approval of the above claim and submits the following information to substantiate the claim:

Amount of recommended refund $_250.00

The amount requested above was originally deposited into the State treasury as a part of the funds deposited on State
Treasurer's Receipt No. dated

NAME OF ACCOUNT:

ACCOUNT CODE

Statutory Authority for Collection:
It is requested that payment be made from the following account:

NAME OF ACCOUNT:

ACCOIUNT CO|DEI ‘ ‘ ‘ \ ‘ I

CERTIFIED TRUE AND CORRECT this *_day of ,20

Public Service Commission
Agency Signature of Authorized Person

Title




